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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting of Mis Desh Rakshak
Aushdhalaya Limited will be held on Saturday, 24th day of September, 2016 at Bhagwant
Kuti. Kankhal, Haridwar Uttarakhand-249408 at 04:00 P.M. to transact the following
business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31=t March,
2016 and the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with
Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon

To appoint a Director Mr. Arihant Kumar Jain(halding DIN: 05401053) who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment,

To ratify the appointment of M/s Anil Jain & Co,, Chartered Accountants and fix
their remuneration and in connection therewith to pass, with without modifications,
the following resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 (1) & (2) and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Appaintment of
Mis Anil Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby ratified as Statutory

Auditors of the company, to hold the office until the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting to be held in the year 2017, at such remuneration as may be fixed in this
behalf by the Board of Directors, from time to time and reimbursement of out-of-
pocket expenses incurmed by them to carry out the audit,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

Appointment of Independent Director

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule
IV and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) and
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in
compliance with regulation 25 of SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015 and subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, Mrs. Anjul Agarwal (holding DIN: 06887807), who has submitted a
declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 148(8)
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of the Act and who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has
receivad a notice in writing from a Member proposing her candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company, for five
consecutive years with effect from 24th Sepember, 2016 and whose appointment shall
not be liable by rotation.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and 197 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV of thereof (including any statutory
madification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Mrs. Anjul Agarwal,
Independent Director of the Company be paid, sitting feas. within the limits prescribed
under the Act and Rules there under and as approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company, for attending the meeting(s) of the Board or any Committea thereof and
reimbursement of any expenses for participation in the board and other meetings.”

8. Remuneration to Mr. Arihant Kumar Jain (Non-Executive Director) of The
Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following
resolution as a Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 (1) read with Part | and
Section | of Part 1l of Schedule ' and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof), applicable
clauses of the Articles of Association of the Company and recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audit Commitiee, approval of the
members be and is hereby accorded for providing the remuneration to Mr. Arihant Kumar
Jain [DIN:08401053] of Rs.10,000 {Ten Thousand Only) per month non-executive director
of the company.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors {including any Committee thereof)
be and is hereby authorized to modify his salary from time to time.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this
resolution.”

PLACE: Haridwar For and on behalf of the Board

DATE: 27.08.2016 For Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited

S/d-

(Tosh Kumar Jain)
Chairman & Managing Director
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IMPORTANT NOTES:

1.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
which sets out details relating to Special Business at the meeting is annexed
hereto,

AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTENDAND VOTEAT THE MEETING ISENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY! PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/! PROXIES NEED NOT BEAMEMBER
OF THE COMPANY, A person can act as proxy on bahalf of members not
exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective,
should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed
and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting, A
Proxy form is sent herewith, Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies must
be supported by an appropriate resolution as applicable.

The Independent Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their
appoiniment as per Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2016 is being sent to all the membears
whose email |Ds are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of
the same.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 35thAnnual General Meeting and
the Annual Repaort for 2016 will also be available on the Company's website
www.deshrakshak.in for their download, The physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company's Registered Office in Agra for
inspaction during normal business hours on working days. Even after registering
for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in
physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any
communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company's
investor email id: deshrakshaki@yahoo.com

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory
Statement shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during normal business hours (8:00 am to 5:00 pm) on all working days except
Sunday, up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company will remain
closed from 18th Day of September 2016 to 24th Day of September 2016 {both
days inclusive)
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8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate immediately
to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company, M/s MAS Services
Ltd.. T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1l, New Delhi-110 020 quoting
registered Folio Mo. (&) details of their bank account/change in bank account, if
any, to enable the Company to print these details on the dividend warrants; and {b)
change in their address, if any, with pin code number.

9. The following information to be incorporated on the dividend warrants may be
fumished

Name of Sola/First joint holder and the folio number.
Particulars of Bank Account, viz.

Mame of the Bank

Name of the Branch

Complete address of the Bank with Pin Code number

Bank Account Number allotted by the Bank and nature of the Account {Savings/
Currant etc.}

Ralavant documents refered to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement is
open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on
all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the
Mesating.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, the shareholders of the
Company may nominate a person on whom the shares held by himithem shall vest
in the event of his/their death. Shareholders desirous of availing this facility may
submit nomination in SH-13.

The Company has entered into agreements with COSL and NSDL to offer
depository services to the Shareholders. Shareholders can open account with
any of the depository participant registered with CDSL and NSDL.

Any member requiring further information on the Accounts at the meeting is
requested to send the gueries in writing to the Company Secrefary by 16th
September, 2016,

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report at the meeting, as
exlra copies will not be supplied




35"ANNUAL REPORT
15

GURED)

Pursuant to the requirement of the listing agreement, the Company declares that
its equity shares are listed on the stock exchange at Mumbai . The Company has
paid the annual listing fee for the year 2015-16 to the above stock exchange(s).

In respect of the matters pertaining to Bank detailz, ECS mandates, nomination,
nower of attorney. change in name/address etc., the members are requested to
approach the Company's Registrars and Shares Transfer Agents, in respect of
shares held in physical form and the respective Depository Participants, in case of
shares held in electronic form. In all correspondence with the Campany/Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents, members are requested to quote their account/folio
numbers or DP 1D and Client 1D for physical or electronic holdings respectively.

Only registered members carrying the attendance slips and the holders of valid
proxies registered with the Company will be permitted to attend the meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India vide its circular no. CIRACFDMDILAG
2010dated 168 December 2010, amended clause 5A of the Equity Listing
Agreement for dealing with unclaimed shares in physical form. In compliance with
this amendment, the Company has sent all three reminders to such shareholders
whose share certificates are in undeliverad form and requesting them lo update
their correct details viz. postal addresses, PAN details etc. registered with the
Company. The Company has transferred all the shares into the folio in the name
of" Unclaimed Suspense Account."

As a part of "Green initiative in the Corporate Governance”, The Ministry of
Coarporate Affairs vide its cireular nos. 17/2011 and 1/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and
29.04 2011, respectively, has permitted the companies to serve the documents,
namely, Notice of General Meeting, Balance Sheet, Staterment of Profit & Loss,
Auditors' Report, Directors' report, etc., to the members through e-mail. The
shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mall
addrass with the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents by sending duly signed request
letter quoting their folio no., name and address. In case of shares held in demat
form, the shareholders may register their e-mail addresses with their DPs
{Depository Participants)

Voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as
amended by the Companies(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provida
members facility fo exercise their right to vote at the 35th Annual General Meeting
(AGN) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-\ioting
Services The facility of casting the votes by the members using an elactronic voting
system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voling™) will be
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The facility for vating through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM
and the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote
e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may
also attend the AGM but ghall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remaote e-voting period commences on \Wednesday, September 21st,2016
{09:00 a.m.) and ends on Friday, September 23rd, 2016 (05:00 p.m.). During
this period members' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 17th, 2016, may cast
their vote by remote e-voting. The remaote e-voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resclution is cast by the member,
the member shall not be aliowed to change it subsequently.

The procedure and instructions for members for remote e-voting are as under:

In case of Members receiving e-mail from NSDL (For those members whose e-
mail addresses are registered with Company/Depositories):

Open e-mail and open POF file viz."Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited e-
oting.pdf” with your client ID er Folio No. as password containing your user D
and password for remote e-vating,

Please note that the password is an initial password
Launch intemet browser by typing the following URL:hitps: www.evoting. nsdl.com.
Click on Shareholder-Login,

Put user ID and password as initial password noted in step (i) above, Click
Login.

Password changs menu appears, Change the password with new password of
your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new
passwaord. It is strongly recommended notto share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting

Cycles.
Selact "EVEN" of "Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited”




Mow you are ready for remote e-voling as Cast Vote page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on "Submit” and also
"Confirm” when prompted.

Upen confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
Once you have voled on the resolution, youwill not be aliowed to modify your vote.

Institutional shareholders (i.e, other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
to send scannad copy (PDFLJPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorzed
signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to
naveen{@nkrassociate.com with a copy marked to e-voting@nsadl.co.in.

In case of Members receiving Physical copy of Notice of 35th Annual General
Meaeting (for members whose email 1Ds are not registered with the Company/
Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy)

Initial password is provided at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the 35th AGM
Please follow all steps from S No. (b) to Sl No. (1) above, to cast vote.

In case of any gueries, you may refer the Freguently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Mambers and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the
dewnloads section ofwww.evoting. nedl.com or call on 01334-245877,

IT you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user |D and password/PIN for casting your vota,

You can also update your mobile number and e-mall id in the user profile details
of the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 17th,
20186.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become mamber of the
Cormpany after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date Le.
September 17th, 2016, may obtain the login |D and password by sending a request
at evoting@nsdl.co.in or RTA, MAS Services Limited,

However, if you are aiready registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you
can use your existing user 1D and password for casting your vote. If you forgot
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your password, you can reset. Your password by using "Forgot User Details/
Password" option available cnwww.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the
following toll free no.: 1800-222-990

For as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company fo
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which voling is to be held, allow vating with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of
"Ballot Paper" for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not
cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility,

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the
votes cast at the meeting and thereafier unblock the votes cast through remots e-
voling in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employmeant af the

Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM,
a consolidated scrutinizer's repaort of the total votes cast in favar or against. if any,
to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign
the =ame and declare the result of the vating forthwith.

The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on
the website of the Company www. Deshrakshak.com and on the website of NSDL
immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized
by him in writing and communicated to the BSE Limited.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2013

Item No. 1

Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, provides that every listed public company
shall have at least one third of the total number of directors as independent
directors. The term of Mr. Sachin Agarwal has expired, so as to comply with the
provisions of the stated section, Company wants to appoint Mrs. Anjul Agarwal
as an independent director of the company. Pursuant to Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received notice in writing from the
member of the company for appointment of Mrs. Anjul Agarwal as independent
Director on the Board of the Company.

The application received from the member of the company, were accompanied
with the relevant documeants declaring that, if appointed, she shall be considered

no
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independent Director for the purpose of Section 148, read with Schedule [V of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. The Board has
undertaken due diligence of aforesaid persons to determine her aligibility for
appointment as an Independent Director on the Board, based upon her
qualification, expertise, track record integrity etc. recommended her appointment
to the shareholders for a penod of five years. Further in the apinion of the Board,
the independent director proposed to be appointad fulfill the conditions specified
in the Act and the rules made there under and that the proposed director is
independent of management."

Mone of the directors managers key managerial personneal of the company and
their respective relatives other than Mrs. Anjul Agarwal are in any way interasted
in the resolution

Item No. 2

Mr. Anhant Kumar Jain one of the director of the company having professional
skill and expertise. He was appointed as director of the company on 19th,March
.201 5. He tock keen interest in day to day affairs of the company along with other
executive directors .he is devoting his maximum focus an the business of the
company therefore the board of directors in its meeting held on 3rd of
February, 2016recommeanded a salary of Rs 10,000 per month starting from 1st
of april, 2016.the board proposed approval of members for his remuneration.

Mone of the directors \Managers, Key Managerial Personnel of the company and
their respective relatives other than Mr Arihant Kumar Jain ara in any way
interested in the reselution,

PLACE: Haridwar For and on behalf of the Board

DATE: 27.08.2016 For Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited

Sid-
(Toesh Kumar Jain)
Chairman & Managing Director

(1]
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DeshrakshakAushdhalayalimited
BhagwantKuti, Kankhal,
Haridwar-249408 {Uttarakhand)

Updation of Shareholder Information
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I/ We request you to record the following information against my / our Folio No.:

General Information:
Folio No.: .
Name of the first named Shareholger,

CIN ! Registration No.: *
{applicable to Corporate Shareholders)
Tel No. with STD Code:

Mobile No.:

' Email Id:

“Self attested copy of the document(s) enclosed

Bank Details:

IFSG:

(11 digit)
NICH:

{9 dligit)
Bank A/c Type:

| Bank Afc MNo.:

Mame of the Bank:
Bank Branch Address:

*Ablank cancelled cheque is enclosed to enable verification of bank details.

I/ We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete, If the
transaction is delayed because of incomplete or incorrect information, |/ we would not
hold the Company / RTAresponsible. | /We undertake to inform any subsequent changes
in the above particulars as and when the changes take place. |/ We understand that the
above details shall be maintained till | / we hold the securities under the above mentioned
Foliz No. / beneficiary account.

Place: ( )

Date: (Signature of Sole / First holder)
[12]
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The directors have pleasure in presenting the twenty-second annual report and the
audited accounts for the year ended 31st March 2016,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The Company's Financial Performanca for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016
under review along with previous year figures are given here under.

| Partlculars Z015-16 2014-15 ]
Tolal nenme =0 va.EeE.00 24 556,267 .00
Frofl hofore Lax 3624018, 00 BT G720

Fraft fLose) aftar lax 29.13,556.00 241 GRI.00

Frofit Tor Sppropriaticn S TeTai () FERE G L 241 BEDOD

T Transier 1o General Rosards T.e1a, BEN o-0u

[ Froposod Levidancd 000 0.0

Tax wiy Divideand 0,00 .02

Hub Towml () 0.0 .00

Balance camed o Balanoa shoeet (-0 ] L]

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives, as the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 are not
applicable to the company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the AGM held on 29th Novemnber, 2014 M/s Anil Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants,
were appointed as statutory auditors of the company to hold office till the conclusion of
the annual general meeting to be held in the year,2017. In Terms of the first proviso to
saction 139 of the Companies Act.2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be placed
for ratification at every annual general meeting. accordingly, the appointment of M/S
Anil Jain & Co. Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the company is placed
for ratification by the Members.

The Company has cbtained necessary certificate under Section 141 of the Act 2013
from the auditor conveying their eligibility for the above appointment. The audit
committea and board reviewed their eligibility criteria, as laid down under Section 141
of the Act 2013 and recommended their appointment as auditors for the aforesaid
period.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
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ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Auditors in their
report.

The Secretarial Audit Report made by practicing company secretary contains no
qualification, resenvation or adverse remark.

DIRECTORS

Az per Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Arihant Kumar Jain. Director of
the Company will retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting, and being eligible,
offer himself for re-appointment.

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER RULE
5{2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Mone of the employee of your company, who was employed throughout the financial
year, was in receipt of remuneration in aggregate of sixty lakh rupees or more or if
employed for the part of the financial year was in receipt of remuneration of five lakh
rupees or mare per maonth,

DIVIDEND

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity shares for the year under
review. As mentionad earlier, the directors are not recornmending any dividend for the
year under review,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has transferred 2.91 Lacs to reserves for the year under scrutiny and
aggregate balance of resenves and surplus is Rs 24,558 ,808.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statemaents relate and the date of this report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE

(14
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REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY'S CPERATION IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders were passed by the reg ulators or courts or
tribunals which affect the going concern status and future operation of the Company.
Hence, disclosure pursuant to Rule 8(5)(vi)) of Companies (Accou ntsiRules, 2014 is not
required.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES MADE PURSUANT TO SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Your Company has not entered into transactions with the related parties, and hence the
provisions of Section 188 are not applicable.

FIXED DEPO3ITS

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from
the public, and as on March 31, 2016 the Company had no unclaimed deposits or interest
therecn due to any depositor.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

There is no change in the Authorised and paid up share capital of the company dunng
the year.

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,000,0000/- (Rupees Ten Crore
anly) divided into 1,00,000,00 (One Crore) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

The Paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 4,43 83,240/- (Rupees Four Crore
Forty Three Lakh Eighty Three Thousand Two Hundred And Forty only) divided into
44,38 324 (Forty Four Lakh Thirty Eight Thousand Three Hundred And Twenty Four)
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

INDUSTRY SCENARIO AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Your company mainly engaged in the business activities as specifically mentioned in
the memorandum of asscciation of the company and surmmarised as below -

1. To carry on business of manufacturing, buying, selling importing and exporting
commission agents of all types of Ayurvedic preparations, pharmaceuticals and
biological preparation, Ayurvedic Compesite Drug Kits, Allopathic Composite
Drug Kits, C.H.W. Kits DAl Kits, ayurvedic and Allopathic patent and propertory,
fine and heavy chemicals bulk and basic drugs, Dyes, In-termediate, US.P., B.P,
B PC.and TP Products such as Syrups, Tablets, Capsules, Injections, Mixtures,
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Ointments, Tincturers, Spirilis Acids, Liquors, Lini-ments and all products and
by-products and perfumes, toilet requisites indigenous drugs, distinfectents
chemicals and by-products thereof.

2 To start and carry on the business of manufacturing, buying, importing and
exporting of medicines, chemicals, fertilizers, basic drugs food and tonic,
sulphuric either commercial and industrial alcohols testors, paints and varnishes,
starch and electrical, photographical surgical and scientific material apparatus,
instrument and machinery and also to deal dental eptical and similar goods and
antiseptic cotton dressing, bottles, tins and other wares and appliances
pertaining to laboratory.

3. To construct .erect. establish carry and maintain laboratory for the purposes of
research and development and for analytical testing, axamination of blood,
sputum, urine and for all other sample of the chem icals purchased or produced
by the above company or another compary and to establish clinics, nursing homes
and charitable and other dispensanes,

4. To acquire, confruct, own operate laboratones, chemical and pharmaceulical
refineries, buildings, factories, distilleries, foundanes and other works and to
plant , cultivate produce and raise or purchaze medicinal and other plants, crops
and trees,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company is committed to focus on good Corporate Governance in line with emarging
Local and Global Standards. Company understands and respects its fiduciary role in
the corporate world and besides adhering to the prescribed corporate practices, it
voluntarily governs itself as per the highest national and international standards of
corporate governance. Strong govemance practices has earned for it recognition and
has strengthened its bond of trust not enly with the stakeholders but with the society at

larga,

We are committed to defining, following and practicing the highest level of corporate
governance across all our business functions. Our corporate governance is a reflection
of our value system encompassing our culture, policies, and relationships with our
stakehoiders. Integrity and fransparency are key to our corporate govermance practices
and performance and ensure that we retain and gain the trust of our stakeholders at all
times.

The compliance Report on Corporate Governance filed with the Stock Exchanges and
a certificate from Auditors of the Company regarding compliance of the conditions of
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Corporate Governance, as stipulated under Regulation 27 of the SEBI (Listing Cbligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.2015, is attached as "Annexure 1'and forms
part of Annual report,

Declaration by the CEQ, inter alia, confirming that the members of Board of Directors
have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of the Board of Directors

Certificate of the CEQ/CFO, inter alia, confirming the correctness of the financial
statements, compliance with Company's Gode of Conduct, adequacy of the Internal
Control measures and reporting of matters to the Audit Committee in terms of Regulation
17 of SEBI'S (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), 2015with the Stock
Exchanges, is attached in the corporate governance Report and forms part of Annual
Report,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
1. DIRECTORS

M. Arihant Kumar Jain, director, of the company shall be liable to retire by rotation at the
commencement of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, he offers
himself for re-appointment.

2. DECLARATION BY THE INDEPEDNENT DIRECTORS

The company being listed company fall under the criteria of the provisions of section
149 pertaining to the appointment of independent directors .

Independent Director's cartify that:

m e possess relevant expertise and experience o be an independent directorin the
Company,

\We areiwere not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company,

We are not related to promoters [ directors / persons occupying management
position at the board level or level below the beard in the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company,

Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, we have/had no pecuniary
relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
diractors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current
financial,
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b)

None of our relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company. or their promoters, or
directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50
Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the
wo immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year,

Meither we nor any of our relatives:

holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company
in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year,

is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in ary of the three financial
years immediately preceding the financial year of;

a firm of auditars or company secretaries in praclice or cost auditors of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or agsociata company; ar

any legal or a consulfing firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross
turnover of such firm,

holds together with our relstives 2% or mare of the tolal voting power of the company,
ar

is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non profit
organization that receives 25% or more of its receipis from the company, any of its
promoters, directors or its holding, s ubsidiary or associate company or that holds
29 or more of the total voting power of the company; or

\We are not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor of lessee
of the company;

We are not less than 21 years of age

Sid i

Mr. Surendra Kumar Mr. Sachin Agarwal

(18]
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3, CHANGES IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The appointment of Key Managerial Personnel is mandatory as per Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as the company fall in the limits as prescribed under section 203
of Companies Act 2013

As per Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Arihant Kumar Jain Director of the
Company will retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer
himself for re-appointment,

During the year, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified majority of the
provisions inter alia provisions relating to selection, manner of appeintment, roles,
functions, duties, re-appointment of independent directors (10s) and the relevant rules
under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act2013} and made them effective 1st April 2014,

The existing composition of the Company's board is fully inconformity with the applicable
pravisions of the Act 2013and Regulation 17 of the SEBI(Listing Obligation And
Disclosure Reguirement) 201 5of the Listing Agreement having the following directors
as non-executive 1Ds, namely Mr. Surendra Kumar and Mr. Sachin Aganwal.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company met six times during the year on 25.05.2015
27.05.2015, 08.08.2015, 31.08.2015, 14.11.2015, 03.02 2016, in respect of which
proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded, signed and
maintained in the Minutes book kept by the Company for the purpose. The intervening
gap batween the Meetings was within the penod prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The company being a listed company falls under the criteria as defined under section
177 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule & and 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 The company has duly constituted the Audit Committes
with Mr. Surendra Kumarn(Chairman) Mr. Tosh Kumar Jain{Member) And Mr, Sachin
Agarwal (Member)

BOARD EVALUATION

The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance,
Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the
corporate governance requirements as prescribed by SEBI {Listing Obligation And

[15]
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Disclosure Requirements), 2015

GURED)

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from
all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board composition and struciure,
effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, ete.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs
from the committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of
committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") reviewed the
performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed,

meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the
Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

In a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was
avaluated, taking inte account the views of executive directors and non-executive
directors, The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of
the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and
inaividual direciors was also discussed.

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board
and in the evaluation the Director who was subject to evaluation did not participate. On
the basis of performance evaluation done by the Board, it shall be determined whether
to extend or continue their term of appointment, as and when their respective term
expires,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the
best of their knowledge and ability, confinm that:-

i.  Thatin the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 315t March
2016, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed and that there were
no matenal departures;

il That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent
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50 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and

That the directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st
March 2016 on a "going concern basis.”

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

As reguired under Section 204 of the Act 2013 and the Companies {(Appointment and
Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company is required to appoint
a Secretarial Auditor for auditing the secretarial and related records of the Company
and to provide a report in this regard. M/s N K. Rastogi & Associates was appainted
as the secretanal auditor of the company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

As Per Regulation 22 (1) Of SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure
Requirements), 2015 it is mandatory for every listed company to formulate a vigil

mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concem. According to section
177{10) of the Companies Act, 2013 it is mandatory for the company to disclose the
establishment of such mechanism on the website of the company and in the Board's
Raport .

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Beard of the Company has evaluated a risk management to monitor the risk
management plan for the Company. The audit committee has additional oversight in
the area of financial risks and controls. Major risks Identified by the businesses and
functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis,

The development and implementation of risk management has been covared in the
rmanagemant discussion and analysis, which forms part of annual report

COST AUDITORS

The Company has obtained Compliance Report as perthe Cost Accounting Records
Rules 2011 from M/s Rajesh Kumar Gupta & Co., Cost Accountants in Practice and
were re-appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct cost audit of the accounts maintained

[21]
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by the Company, for the financial year 2015-16.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER
SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Details of Loans:

Sl | Date Datails Purpnsa
Mo for which
of the loan
i to be
utilized
by the
recipient

NIL

Details of Investments:-

8L | Date of Details of | Amount Purpose for
No | investment Irvestes which the
proceeds
from
invastment iz
proposed to
be utifized by
the recipient

NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

SL | Date of providing | Details | Amount | Purpose for which Commission
Mo | security/guarantee | of the

recipient securify/guarantes
is proposed to ba
utilized by the
recipient

MIL
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

GIRED) |

The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting. the industrial
relations were cordial,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has a well placed, proper and adequate internal control system, which
ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Company's internal control system
compnses audit and compliance by in-housa internal Audit Division, supplemented by
internal audit checks. Independance of the audit and compliance is ensured by direct
reporting of Intemal Audit Division to the Audit Committes of the Board.

NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the yvear.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Interms of the provisions of section Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment (Appointment and Remunaration
Remuneration of Managerial Managernial Personnel) Rules, 2014 there is no employee
drawing remuneration above the limits set under section Section 187 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OQUTGO

Information regarding Energy Conservation, Technology absorption and Foreign
Exchange earnings and cutgo as per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Rule B{3) of The Companias (Accounts) Rules, 2014) are given under:

(a) Energy Conservation

Energy consumed during tha year does not constitute a significant amount which is Rs

B.55,267/-
(b} Technology Absorption

The technigues of preparation of medicines are based on ancient Ayurvedic pattern
subject to time to time medification in accordance with the modern development, Sa
the entire method is indigenous and no foreign technology s invalved.
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{c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and OQut Go

Export Sales of Rs. 42 05,333/-
QOut Go NIL

GIRED)

COPERATIONS REVIEW

For detailed operational review Kindly refer to Management Discussion and Analysis
and the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition including the result of
operations of the Company for the year under review, as reguired under Regulation 34
of SEBl(Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requiraments) 2015 with the stock
exchanges, Is given as a separate statement in Annual Report.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious industrial refations at all
levels, The enthusiasm and unstinting efforts of employees have enabled the Company
to maintain efficiency in the industry. It has taken various steps to improve productivity
across organization.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Directors would like to place on record their gratitude to the Central Government
and the State Government of Uttarakhand, the Financial Instituions and Banks for their
invaluable support and cooperation. The Directors would like to record their appreciation
of the confribution made by the employees of the company at all levals,

PLACE: Haridwar Forand on behalf of the Board
DATE: 27.08.2018 For Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited
Sid- Sid-
Monika Jain (Tosh Kumar Jain)

Executive Director Chairman & Managing Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS ON MARCH 31,2016

Corporate govemance refers broadly (o the rules, processas, or laws by which businesses
are operated, regulated, and controlled. Awell- defined and enforced corporate govemance
provides a structure that works for the benefit of everyone concerned by ensuring that the
enterprise adheres to accepted ethical standards and best practices as well as to formal
laws.

Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Ltd is committed to run its business in a legal, ethical and
transparent manner with dedicafion that onginates from the very top and permeate
throughout the organization. Besides adhering to the prescribed corporate practices as
per 27 SEBI(Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), 2015t voluntarily govemns
itself as per highest ethical and responsible standard of business. This chapter, along
with the chapters on Management Discussion and Analysis, reports Company's compliance
with Regulation 27 SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements)2015.Desh
Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited believes in managing business ethically and in a transparent
mannar with tha profit objective balanced by long tern value equitably for all stakeholders.
Stakeholders would include everyone ranging from the board of directors, managemant,
shareholders to custormers, employees and society at large.
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Company's Philosophy On Code On Corporate Governance

In terms of the requirement of Regulation 17(5)(a) of the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing and Dizclosure Obligations) Regulations 2015 ("LODR Regulations
2015") (earlier Clause 43(11)(E) of the Listing Agresment) & Section 149(8) read with
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company, in line
with the Corporate Philosophy, laid down the Code of Conduct ("Code") for all Board
Members and Senior Management of the Company.

Company's philosophy is to constantly achieve business excellence and optimize long
term value through ethical business conduct. Being a value driven organization the
Company envisages attainment of the highest level of transparency, accountability and
equity in all facets of its operations including everyone it works with,

The corporate governance structure in the Company ensures that its Board of Directors
15 well informed and well equipped to fulfill its overall responsibility by way of providing
strategic direction to the senior management, employees, etc. which is needed to meeat
the aspirations of all stakeholdars, including societal expectations. It's initiatives towards
adhering to highest standards of governances include: professionalization of the Board;
fair and transparent processes and reporting systems; and going beyond the mandated
Corporate Governance Code requirements of SEBI. Being a value driven arganization
the Company envisages attainment of the highest level of transparency, accountability
and equity in all facets of its operations including everyone it works with, the community it
5 in touch with and the environment it has an impact cn.

Board of Directors

L Composition & Category

The Board of the Company at present consists of Six Directors. Besides Chairman who
is an Executive Promoter Director, One Executive Director, Two Non-Executive Non-
Independent Directors and Two Non Executive Independent Directors. The compaosition
of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of SEEI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Reguirements) 2015, laying down an optimum combination of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors, with not less than 50 per cent of the Board comprising of Non-
Executive Directors, and at least one-half comprising of Independent Directors for a Board
chaired by Executive Promoter Director.
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Classification of Board

Calegory Mumber of Directors | % to total number of
Directors

Executive Directors 33.34%
Nen-Execulive
Independent 93 34%
Directors

Cither Mon Executive 33.34%
Diractors
Total 2] 100%

Number of Board Meetings Held

Thea Company has held at least one meeting in every Three months and the maximum
time gap between any two Board meetings was not more than four Months. Mone of the
Directors of the Company was a mamber of more than ten committees or the Chairman
of more than five committees across all the companies in which he is a Director.

During the year ended 31st March 2018, Six meetings of Board of Directors were
held i.e. on 25.05.2015, 27.05.2015, 08.08.2015, 31.08.2015, 14.11.2015, 03.02.2016

as against the minimum requirement of four meetings. The attendance is as follows:

Name of the Directors Category Attendance

No of BM Last AGM
Mr. Tosh Kumar Jain ED 6 Yes
Mr. Sudesh Jain 3 '+]
kirs, Maonika Jain £ Tes
MeArkhant Kumar Jain B
Mr. Sachin Agarwal 3 Mo

MNr. Surendra Kumar 3 o

Yes

** CMD- Chairman cum Managing Director; ED-Executive Director, NED - Non-Exscutive
Director, 1D - Independent Non-Executive Director.

Director's Attendance Record And Their Other Directorships/ Committes
Memberships

As mandated by Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors is a member
of more than ten Board level Committees (considering only Audit Cammitiee and
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Stakeholders' Relationship Committee) or Chairman of more than five Committeas across all
public Imited companies(listed or unlisted) in which ha'she is a Director. Further all Directors
have infermed about their Directorships, Committaa Memberships/ Chalrmanships including
any changes in thair positions. Relevant details of the Board of Directors attendance and their
directorship's / committee mambership as on March31, 2018 is mentioned in the corporate
governance report |

Limit on the Number of Directorships

In compliance with the Listing Regulations, Directors of the Company do not serve as
Independant Director in more than seven Listed Companies or in case hefshe is serving as a
Whole-Time Director in any Listad Company, dees not hold such position in more than three
Listed Companies

Shareholding of Directors

Name of the Directors Category Mo. of Shares held
Tosh Kurnar Jain ED 1252200

Sudesh Jain NED 150000

Monika Jain ED 1212020

Aritiant Kumar Jain NED 213380

Sachin Aganval o 0

Surendra Kumar o 0

Terms And Conditions of Appointment of Independent Directors

The terms and conditions of appointmant of Independent Directors have been disclosed on the
website of the Company www.deshrakshak.in

Maximum Tenure of Independent Directors

In accordance with Section 149({11) of the Companies Act, 2013, the current tenure of Mr. Sachin
Agarwal and Mr. Surendra Kumar Independent Director of the Company is for a term of 5
consecutive years from the date of 1Bth of August 2010 and 25th day of May 2012 respectivaly
(Subjact To Approval of Sharaheldars In Forthcoming Annual General Meeting) .

Separate Meeting of The Independent Directors

All Independent Directars of the Company met separately on Fabruary 03rd, 2018 In accordance
with the Listing Regulations, following matters were, inter alia  reviewed and discussed in the
meeting

Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whale. Performance
of the Chairman of the Company taking Inte consideration the views of Executive and Man-
Executiva Directors. assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information betwaen
the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Beoard te effectivaly and
regsonably perform their duties

Famillarization Programme for The Independent Directors
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The Company conducts Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to provide
them an opportunity to familiarize with the Company, its Management and its operations so as
to gain a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities and contribute significantly
towards the growth of the Company. They have full opportunity to interact with Senior
Management Personnel and are provided all the documents reguired and sought by them for
enabling them to have a good understanding of the Company, its business model and various
operations and the industry of which it is a part.

Information Supplied To the Board

The Board has complete access to all information with the Company. All Board meetings are
governed by a structurad agenda which is backed by comprehensive background infarmation.
The following infermation are regularly provided fo the Board, as part of the agenda papers at
least 2 weeks in advance of the Board meetings.

1. Dataled Business Review,

2 Annual and Quarterly financial results of the Company

3 Minutes of the meetings of the Audit Commitiee and other committees of the Board,

4. Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the level of
Board,

5. Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penalty nolices,

B, Any materlal default in financial obligations to and by the Company,

£ Mon-compliance of any regulatery, statutory or listing requirements

Board Membarship Criteria

The selection of Board members is based on appropriate characteristics, skills and experiznce.
The skill profile of Independent Board members is driven by the key performance indicators
defined by the Board, broadly based on;

[ ] Independent Corporate Governance

[ Enhkancing Shareholders' Value

| Manitoring Performance and Develapimeant
L Lagal Compliances

Remuneration Paid To Directors

Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the Financial Year 2015-2016 is as under:-

Name of Director  Sitting Fees Salary & Perquisites Total
Tosh Kumar Jain 0 480000/~ 430000/
Sudesh Jain 0 of- or-
Monika Jain 0 180000- 180000/
Arnhant KumardJdain. O 0 0

Sachin Agarsal T000/-
Surendra Kumar T000/-
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Code of Conduct

Commitment to ethical professional conduct is a must for every employee, including Board
members and senior managemenl. The Code is intended to serve as a basis for ethical
gecision-making in conduct of professional work. The Code of Conduct enjoins that each
Individual in the organization must know and respect existing laws, accept and provide
appropriate professional views, and be upright in his conduct and observe corporate discinline.
All Board members and senior management personnel affirn compliance with the Code of
Conduct annually. A declaration signad by the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) to this effect is
enclosed at the end of this report.

Committees of the Board

The Company has three Board Lavel Commiitees
Audit Committes
Sharehalders/ Investors Grievance Commitiee
Remunaration Committes
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee meets pariodically 1o review reports of Statutory/ internal Auditors and
digcuss their findings and suggestions.

The committee compriges of Three Directors e, Shri Surendra Kumar (Chairmanindependent
Director), Shri Sachin Agarwal {Indegendent Director) and Shri Tosh Kumar Jain{Executive
Lirector) . The Audit Committea membars have adequate financial and accounting knowledge.
The Audit Committee met Four times on 21.05.2015, 03.08.2015, 08.11.2015, D1.02.2016
during the financial Year 2015-2016. Both of the members were present at the Four Audd
Committee meetings.

The functions of the Audit Committes include the following;

1 Ovarsight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is comrect, sufficient and cradible.
Reccmmending o the Board, the appointment, re-appeintment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.
Approval of payment to statutory auditers for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditars.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission
to tha board for approval, with particular refarance fo:

Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibllity Statement ta be included in the
Board's repart in terms of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

] Changes, If any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

] Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
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GURED)

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements anising out of audi findings

managemeant

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
Disclosure of any related party transactions
Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management. the quarterly financial statements before submission
to the board for approval

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / apglication of funds raised
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc. ), the statement of
funds utilized far purposes other than those stated in the offer documentiprospecius/
natice and the repert submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
Board to take up steps in this matler,

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and
adequacy of the internal contral systems,

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the departmeant,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with intermal auditers any significant findings and follow up there on,

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditers into matiers
whare there is suspactad fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal contral systems of
a material nature and reporting the matter to the board,

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commencas, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To ook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and
craditors.

lo review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is
existing

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other

perscn heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing tha
gualifications, experience & background, ete, of the candidate.

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committes.

The Audit Committes reviews the fallowing infermation:

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

[31]
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L] Statement of significant related party transactions submittad by managameant,

] Letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

] Intemal audit reports relafing 1o internal control weaknesses: and

m The appaointment, remaval and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor.

Tha Campasition and details of Attendance during the year are as given below:

Name Designation No of Meetings
Held Attended

Surandra Kumar ID {Chairman) 4q g

Sachin Agarwal ID (Member) 4 4
Tosh Kumar Jain ED (Member) 4 4

MED = Mon-Executive Director, 1D - Indepandent MNon-Executive Director, ED - Exacufive
Directar
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Audit Committes Report for the year ended March 31, 20186
To the Board of Directors,

Dash Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited

Two Third members of the Audit Committee are Independant Directors, accarding to the definition
laid down in Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requiremeants), Regulations
2015,

The Management i2 respansible for the Company's internal contrels and financial reparting
process, The indapendent auditors are responsible for performing an independent audit of the
Company's financial statements in accordance with the Indian GAAP and for issuing a report
thereon. The Commities is responsible for overseeing the processes related o financial
reporting and infarmation disseamination,

GIRED)

The Management presented o the Committes the Company’s financial statements and also
represented that the Company’s financial staterments had been drawn in accordanca with the
Indian GAAPR

Based on its review and discussions conducted with the Management and the indepandant
auditors, the Audit Committee believes that the Company's financial statements are fairly
presented in confermity with Indian GAAP In all material aspacts

Tha Committee has also reviewed Management Discussion and Analysis, Directors'
Responsibifity Statement, compliance relating to Financial Stataments and draft Auditors’ Report.
The Committes also affirms that in compliance with the Whistle-Blower Policy no personnel
had been denied access ta the Audit Commiitea.

In conclusion, the Committee is sufficiently satisfied that it has complied with tha responsibilities

PLACE: Haridwar Sid-
DATE: 07.05.2016 Surendra Kumar

Chaimman, Audit Committee
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Stakeholder Relationship Committes (Rs.)

The Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee constituted by Board of Directors,
Shri Surendra Kumar (Chairman/Non-executive-Independent Director), Shri Sachin
Agarwal {Independent Director) and Shri Tosh Kumar Jain, (Executive Directar). The
details of attendance of Members is given below

Narme Designation Mo of Meetings
Held Attended

Shn Surendra Kumar ID{Chairman) 4 4

ahri Sachin Agarwal IDiMember) 4 4

Shri Tosh Kumar Jain ED{Member) 4 4

The committee looks into the redressal of shareholders/ investor grievance, if any, like
Transfer! Transmission of Shares, Loss of Share Certificates, Non Receipt of Annual
report, Repayment of Principal and/or interest on Fixed Deposits etc. During the year
under review 4 meatings on 13.04.2015, 10.07.2015, 16.10.2015, 13.01.2016 were
held. The Company has no complaints/ transfers pending at the close of Financial Year,

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Report For The Year Ended March 31,2016
Tothe Board of Directors of
Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises of three Members, The main
responsibility of the Committee is to ensure cordial investor relations and supervise the
mechanism for redressal of investor grievances pertaining to transfer of shares, non-
recaipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends ete. It performs the functions
of transferftransmission/remat/demat’ split-up/sub-division and consolidation of shares,
issue of duplicate share certificates and allied matter(s).

PLACE: Haridwar Sid-
DATE: 20.05.2018 Surendra Kumar

Chaimman
Stakeholders’ Relationship Commiltes
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

GIRED |

The Board of Directors of your company constituted the Remuneration Commitiee.
Remuneration Committee should consist of at least three directors, all of whom should
be non-executive directors, the Chairman of committee being an independent director.
The role of Committee inter alia is to determine on behalf of the Board of Directors and
on behalf of the Shareholders, the Company's policy on specific remuneration packages
for Executive Directors. Four meeting were held during the Financial Year 2015-2016
on 21.05.2015,01.08.2015,07.11.2015,03.02.2016 The Composition and details of
aftendance during the year are given below:

Name Designation No. of Meetings
Held Attended

Shri Surendra Kumar ID{Chairman) 4 4

Shri Arihant Kumar Jain NED{Member) 4

Shri Sachin Agarwal ID{Member) 4 4

The terms of appointment and remuneration of the directors are in accordance with the
terms and conditions specified in the agreements entered into by the Company with
them.

Memination and Remuneration Committee Report for the year ended March 31,
2016

To the Board of Directors of
Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee compnises of two Independent Directors
and One Non-Executive Promoter Directors. The main responsibility of the Committee

is to incentivize and reward Executive performance that will lead to long-term enhancement
of shareholder performance. Further the Committes is also responsible for formulating
policies asto remuneration, performance evaluation, Board diversity, etc. in line with
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.

PLACE: Haridwar Sid-
DATE: 20.05.2016 Surendra Kumar
Chairman
MNomination and Remuneration Committee
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Remuneration Policy

GIRED)

The nemination and remuneration policy has been disclosed on company's website
wunw deshrakshak.in and forms part of this annual report.

Disclosures
Disclosure of Accounting Treatment In Preparation Of Financial Statements

Company has followed the guidelines of accounting standards laid down by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) in preparation of its financial statements.

Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified
in Listing Regulations

The Company has complied with the requirements of Part C (Corporate Governance
Report) of sub-paras (2) to (10) of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations. The Company
has complied with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27
and Clause(b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Requlations and
necessary disclosures thereof have been made in this Corporate Govemance Report.

Related Party Transactions
There is no such related party transaction as per section 188.
Whistle Blower Policy

The whistle blower policy has been disclosed on company's website
www.deshrakshak.com and forms part of this annual report

CEQY CFO Certification

The CEQ and CFO certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement
for the year is enclosed at the end of the report.

Risk Management

Company has established comprehensive risk assessment and minimization procedures,
which are reviewed by the Board periodically. At every Board meeting, the risk register is
reviewed by the Board, new risks are identified, the same ara then assessed, controls
are designed, put in place and enforced through the process owner, and a fixed timelineg
Is set for achieving the same.

Legal Compliance Reporting:

The Board of Directors reviews in detail, on a quarterly basis, the reparts of compliance
to all applicable laws and regulations. Any non-compliance is seriously taken up by the
Board, with fixation of accountability and reporting of steps taken for rectification of non-
complance.

Means of Communication with Shareholders
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Beard recognizes communication as a key element of the overall Corporate Governance
framework, and therefore emphasizes on prompt, continuous, efficient and relevant
communication. Financial Results, Quarterly Results are published in Hindi and English
MNews Papers, Results are also available at Company’s Web Site www.deshrakshak.in.
The Company's website contains details for use of investors. The quartery and annual
financial results are promptly and prominently displayed on the website, Annual Reports,
Shareholding Pattern and other Corporate Communications made to the Stock Exchanges
are also available on the website.

Annual Report containing Financial Statements, Directors' Report, Report on Corporate
Govemnance, Auditors Report and other important information is circulated to the members
and others entitled thereto for each financial year, It is sent electronically to shareholders
whose email ids are with the Company. Members who have not yet provided their email
wds to the Company / its Registrar, are requested to do the same at the earliest.

Investor Relations

There is a conscious effort towards effective dissemination of information to the
shareholders to communicate the company's vision and mission. The growing
requirements of transparency and corporate govemance have made it indispensable for
companies to communicate more effectively with shareholders, Communication is done
on transparent grounds.

Details of Last Three Annual General Meetings
General body meetings
3 General meeting

a. Annual general meeting:

Meeting Yaar Venue of AGM Date Time

37" AGM 201M2-13 Bhagwant Kutl, | 24.08,2013 400 P
Kankhsl, Haridwar

337 AGM 2013-14 Ehagwani Koti, | 28.11.2014 400 P.M
Fankhal, Hardwar

24T AGM 214-15 Bhagwarit h‘:ﬁtl. 25,08 2016 | 04:00 F-M
Kankhal. Haridwar
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GIRED)

b. Extraordinary general meeting:

Meating Year Yenue of EGM Date Tirme

Exfra Crdinany 2015-16 Hotel LG Residency | 27.02.2016 15 AM,
General Meating Avdhoot Manda|
Ashram Road,
Jwalapur, Haridwar,

Uttarakhand-249407 |

ii. Special resclutions
Three special resolution was passed by the Company in any of its previous three AGMs.

i, Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot have been Disclosed in Extra-
Ordinary General Meeting.

During the year under review, special resolution has been passed through the exercise of
postal ballot

VIIl. General shareholder information

i. Annual General Meeting:

Date : 24th September 2018

Time :04:00 P.M.

Vienue :Bhagwant Kuti, Kankhal Haridwar Uttarakhand-248002

As required under Listing Regulations entered into with the stock exchanges, particulars
of director Mr. Arihant Kumar Jain seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming AGM are the
same as received at the time of his appointment.

RESUME

Arihant Kumar Jain

Date of Birth: 15th May 1989

Permanent Address:

Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Ltd Kankhal, Hardwar-24940, Uttarakhand, India.

E- Mail : arihant|ain7f@yahoo.com

Moblle: +21 9012312065
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Educational Qualifications:

Year Qualifications Institute { School
2008-2012 B.A(Hons.) in Hotel Management  Institute of Hotel Management,
Aurangabad, Maharashira, India

Affiliated to University of Huddersfield, LK

2008 107 +2 or equivalent Dethi Public Schoal, BHEL, Ranipur, Haridwar,
India

2006 10" or squivalant Delhni Public Scheol, BHEL, Ranipur, Haridwar,
inclia

Hobbhies:

" Playing and walching foctball, listening music.

Training Experience:

Industrial Exposure: The Oberoi Cecil, Shimla from 27th April 2008 to 28th June 2009:
Accommodations, Food and Beverage Service and Housekeeping.

On The Job Training: Taj Residency, Aurangabad from January till May, 2010 in the
Food and Beverage (8 weeks), Front Office (6 weeks) and Housekeeping (6WWeeks)

Industrial Understudy: Hyatt Regency, New Delhi, India from June 2010 til 16th August
2010 in the Front Office department.

Internship: Starwood Class Associate at The Westin Gurgaon Hotel, New Dealhi fram
July 2011 till 19th May 2012,

Management Training Programme: Graduate Ma nagement Associate at The Westin
Gurgaon Hotel, New Delhi from 02nd July 2012 till 22nd June 2013,

Assistant Manager Front Desk: The Le Meridien Hotel, Pune from 01st July 2013 till
January 2014,

il. Financial Year :The financial year of the Company is from April 1,2015 to March
31,2016

AGM :24th September, 2016
Dividend payment :N/A

jii.Financial Calendar
Financial year: April 1,2015 to March 31,2016
For the Financial Year ended March 31. 201 6, results were announced on:
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w First Quarter :08thAugust. 2015
] Half Yearly ; 14th Novemnber, 2015
u Third Quarter :03rd February, 2016
Fourth Quarter and Annual :31st May, 2016
iv. Dates of Book Closure

EURED) |

Our register of members and share transfer books will remain closed from Sunday, 18-
08-2016 to Saturday, 24-09-2016 {both d ays inclusive)

Listing Fees as applicable have been paid,
v. Corporate |dentification Number (CIN)

The Corporate ldentification Number (CIN) allotted oy Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India is L33119UR1981PLC00B092 and Company registration number
rs 006092. The Company is registered in the state of Uttar Pradesh with Registrar of
Companies, Uttar Pradesh and Uttarakhand.

COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory requirements of the Listing
Regulations as on 31.03.2016 Quarterly Compliance Report on Corporate Governa nee,
in the prescribed format, duly signed by the compliance officer is submitted regularly with
the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

Dematerialization of Shares:

For convenience of shareholders, the process of getting the shares dematerialized is
given hereunder:

a. Demat Account should be opened with a Depository Participant (DP).

b. Shareholders should submit the Dematerialization Request Form (DRF) along
with share certificates in original, to their DP,

C. DF will process the DRF and will generate a Dematerialization Request Number
(DRM).

d. DP will submit the DRF and original share certificates to the Registrar and Transfer
Agents (RTA)

&, RTAwill process the DRF and confirm or reject the request to DP/ Depositories.

f Upen cenfirmation of request, the shareholder will get credit of the equivalent
number of shares in his Demat Account maintained with the DP.

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity
Trading in equity shares of the Company in dematerialized form became mandatory from

[40]
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May 31, 1999. To facilitate trading in Demat form, in India, there are two depasitories i .e.
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited {CDSL). Desh Rakshakh entered into agreement with both these depositories.
Shareholders can open their accounts with any of the Depository Participant registered
with these depositories.

-As on March 21, 2016, 63.48 % shares of the Company were held in dematerialized
form.

Service of Documents Through Email

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 service of documents on members by
a Company s allowed through electronic mode. Further, as per Listing Regulations, Listed
Companies shall supply soft copies of full annual reports to all those shareholders who
have registered their e-mail addresses for the purpose. Accordingly, the Company
proposes to send documents like shareholders meeting notice/other notices, Audited
Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditor's Report or any other document, to its
members in electronic form at the email address provided by them and/or made available
to the Company by their depositories. This will definitely help in prompt receipt of
communication, reduce paper consumption and save trees as well as avoid loss of
documents in transit. Members who have not yet registered their email id (including those
who wish to change their already registered email id) may get the same registered/ updated
either with their depositories or by writing to the Company. Format of request letter is
available in the Investor section of the Company's website

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

An independent firm of Practicing Company Secretary, carries out the Reconciliation of

Share Capital Audit as mandated by SEBI, and reponts on the reconciliation of total issued
and listed Capital with that of total share capital admitted / held in dematerialized form
with NSDL/CDSL and those held in physical form. This audit is carried out on quarterly
basis and the report thereof is submitted to the Stock Exchanges, where the Company's
shares are listed and is also placed before the Shareholders and Investors Grisvances
Committee of the Board,

Share Transfer System & Transfer Agent

Your Compariy has appointed M/s Mas Services Limited as its Registrar & Share Transfer
Agentw.e.f. 01.10.2007. Sharehclder/ Investors ara requested to forward Share Transfer
Documents and other related correspondence directly to Mis Mas Services Limited at
their address at T-34,lind Floor, Okhla Phase-1l, New Delhi.

Distribution of Shareholding {(as on March 31, 20186)

[41]
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On the Basis of Shares held

| Mo of Equity Shares No. of [ % to Total No. of shares | % to total
Held (Range) Shareholders Sharehalders | Held Shares held

Upta 5000 £15530 13.869
2001=10000 541654 12.204
10001-20000 328000 7.380
20001-30000 33600 0.7af
3000140000 10100 a.228
40001-50000 18040 0.429
S0001-100000 35400 0.798
Above 100000 2855000 64,326

TOTAL 100 4438224 100%

Category No. of Shares Held % to Total shares
Promoter Holding 264420 58.581
Frivate Corporate Bodies 1800 0.41
Others (Clearing Members) s00 0.011

Indian Public 17891604 40.367
Total 4438324 100%

Listing On Stock Exchanges At:
(a]l  Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
25th Floor, P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Mumbai
(b} The Cochin Stock exchange limited
MES Dr. P.K.AbdulGafeor Memorial Cultural complex
36/1565, 4th Floor, judge Avenue, Kaloor, Cochin 682017

Address For Correspondence

% For Transfer or any other query relating to Shares of the Company:
/s Mas Services Limited, T-34, lind Floar, Okhla Phase-I| Mew Delhi,

Any Query on Annual Repornt

DeshrakshakAushdhalaya Limited, Bhagwant Kuti, Kankhal Haridwar,
Uttaranchal-249408
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Compliance With Secretarial Standards

GURED) |

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a statutory body, has issued Secretarial
Standards on various aspects of corporate law and practices. All Companies incorparated
under the Companies Act, 2012 or under any previous Company law irrespective of the
criteria of capital, turnover, profit ete. have to comply with secretarial standards

As Per The Provisions Of Section 118 (10) Of Companies Act, 2013 every Company
shall Observe 'Secretarial Standards' (SS) With Respect To General And Board Meetings
Specified By The Institute Of Company Secretaries of India Constituted Under Section 3
Of The Company Secretaries Act, 1880,

[43]



Certification By Chief Executive Officer And Chief Financial Officer Of The
Company

We, Tosh Kumar Jain, Chief Executive Officer and Rajesh Sharma, Chief Financial Officer,
of Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify
that:

Ve have reviewed the Balance Shest and Profit and Loss Account of the Company
for the year ended 315t March, 2016 and its entire schedule and notes on accounts,
as well as the Cash Flow Statement.

2. To the best of our knowledge and information:

a, These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit to state
a material fact or contains statement that might be misleading:

b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing accou nting standards, applicable laws and
regulations,

3, We also certify, that based on our knowledge and the information provided to us,
there are no transactions entered into by the company, which are fraudulent, illegal
or violate the company’s code of conduct.

4, The company’s other certifying officers and we are responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and procedures for the
Company, and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's internal
controls and procedurss.

5. The Company's have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever
applicable, fo the Company's auditors and to the Audit Committee of the Company,
the fallowing:

a. All significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal contrals, which
we are aware and have taken steps to rectify these deficiencies:

b Significant changes in internal control during the year;

C. Any fraud, which we have become aware of and that invelves Management or
other employees who have a significant role in the Company's internal control

systams,

a/d Sid
Place: Haridwar Rajesh Sharma Tash Kumar Jain
Date: 26.05.2016 CFO CEO

Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Lid Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Ltd

CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

| daciare that all board members and senior ma nagement have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct for the Current Financial Year Ended March 2018,

S5id
Place: Haridwar Tosh Kumar Jain
Date: 26.05 2016 CEO
Desh Rakshak Aushdhala

f44]
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COMPLIANCE REPORT
Format To Be Submitted By Listed Entity On Quarterly Basis

GURED) |

I, COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MUE | MameCfThe | PANEOIN | Catepory | Duteal Tenure. | Ma. of [r— Mo, ef st of
.!:-:I Dinectar [Chairperson | Appolntment indapendent | Memberships Chalrperon in
{Eagtutive inthe currant Directorship | in RuditStakesaider
INaon berm in Listed Audistakehelder | Comattee Bald in
-Exezulive fressation entities Commitfes)| Listed ertities
JIndeperdend includineg tais | includeg this including tis
FMamines) Iisted Listed entity listed entity]Refer
ety {Refer Raguiation | Rezulation 2% |2
{Reter 2611} of of Listing
Regulstion | Listing Fegulztiong
25(1} of Repuiathons)
Listlag
fieguiation)

Prs. | Sudesh Jain ATIRRIED | Non-Decobive | 1ATORSE0T f

| Q1540353 | Girartor
bir, | Sachindgarwal | AGCPWHSID | Men-Euseutive, | 1R/EEMNIED 1
03193253 | edependent

Disecker
Mr. | Tosh Kemar RULANSR | Chaimperson, | LRI
Jain 01540363 | Eweruibe
Direcior
Sunendra ARPEESOLA | Mon-Deecubive, | 35095000
Kumar 00355256 | Wedependem
Birnctar
Monika Jaln AWRRELSR | Exspulhe 6L
03403881 | Director
Arthant Kumar | AUBSERLE | ploreExecutive | 1905302028
i UG40I053 | Direcnor

COMPOSITION OF COMITES

NARIE OF THE COMMITTEE | NAME OF COMPMITTEE | CATEGORY|Chairparsan) Executive Nar -
IEMBERS Exacutive/iscependent/Nominee)

Lhudit Cammittes Serendrd Kumar Charparson NonEsecuther, Indezeatent Director
sachin Agarwal Kar-Executive, Indeperdent Dinsder

T Kurnar lain Exarukie Dicectar

Z Neeninatian & Reruneration Committee Surandra Kumar chakperson Mon Exeoutive inZapasdeat Dinchar

Sachin Aganwsl hen-Expoutive independest Dircipe

Arihant Kamar Inln Kar-Exerutive Birecioe
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3. Skeholdars Readonship Commitbes Surandsa Kum s Chalrpesson Mon-Executas, |ndapndem Direcr
Sachin Agarwal NnrEsecutive, independeet Mrecto
Tush Kprmnar lain Endciillian [Nractor

4.Risk Management Commither, Mot Apalicable
Category of direclars means executive/nan-menstiveihdependant Nominee if a director flts into mare than one mtegony writp
all cabeparies separating them with kypon

l. MEETENG OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Datels) ef Meeting il aay] Datels) af Meeting {if arvl in the flasimir gap between any twa consecative mestings in
i Lhe previous quarker relevant quarier numibes af days
' 14/11/2015 GRN27204 a0 Davs
030242018 il DS

———

il, PEETING OF COMBMITTEES
Duateis) af mesting af the | Whather requirement of Catede] of meeting of the Maximum gap betwaen any tasa
comiritiee In the relevant | Guorum metidetails| commilting i the presdious | cansecutive meetings B namber of
quarter quarter daye

Audit Commibties Seating | Yes-all mambers present

01,02y 2006 09113015 B3 e
Meaminatian Ard
Remuneration Committas
Meeting
D& 2016 ¥es-1 members present o7/13/2805 7 days
Stakebaliens Ralationship
Committes Meeling
13173016 | ez -8l members present 1610y X015 119 days
This Iivfermation has to be mandatedy be given for audit committes, for rest of the commitees ghing this mfo{rr,.atln:un-.ls.
apticnal
1. RELATED PAREY TRANSALTIONS
Subject Complance status [Ves Mo/ Mo redar nabe belaw
‘Whethar price approval of audit cammitiee abitaised .4
‘whether shareholdor approval chtained for material BPFT | NLA
Wehather details of RAT eitened into pursuant o amnibis M.A
aporaval have bean reviewed Dy Audit Comimities
Hale
i1 the calumn "Complance Status’, compliance or nen-compliarce may be indicated by vasdo/ N, Far sample, Fthe
Baard has b=sn cemposed In sccordance with the requirements of Usting Regulations, “Yes® may be lndicated. Simitarly,
I casie the Lsted Epdity had no relabed perty transsctions, the wards *N.A Y may ke Indicated.

& IFstatus s "Ho® datais-af non-cafplance may be ghon here

I AFFIRMATIONS
LThe compasition of Baard of Directors 15 in terms of SEBI [Usting chligstions znd disciasre requiramants| Ragulations, 2015,
L The compasition of the fallowing commilless isin terms of 3281 [Listing abligatiors and dizclosure requicemeants)
Ragulatiors, 2015
a. Audit Commities
k. Bamination & Remuneration comemitbep
€. 3rakehodders relaticaihin Committen
d. Risk Managernent Coenmittes [applicable te tep 100 listed entities)-Mot Spplicahle
4.The committee membes have been made avare of their powers, role and responsioilities s specifiec in SER (L isting
abfigatiars and disclosure requirementsjRegulations 2015
4.7he meatings of board of directars ard the ahowe commitiess have bean conductad o the mannes as spacfied nSER (Lsting
abligatians and dischisars requirementsifegulatons, 2015,
5This report andyfor the répart submitted in the presicus quarter has Deen placed bafore board of direstors. Any
camments‘abeervetions/advice of board of directars meay be mentisres bere:

ame: Tosh Kumar lain
Cesignation: Mardging Directar
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ANNEXURE Ii

Format to be submitted by listed entity at the end of the financial year (for the

whole of financial year)

ifem

L. Disclosure on website in barms of Listing Regulathons

Compliance status[VES NO7
NA

Datalls of business

168

Tarme andcenditons af apaointment of indepencant directors

[Yes

Lreimpasitan al various committees of beard of directors

Yas

Code of corduct of beard of directars and seqiar mansgement persannel

Yas

Ceetalls af establishroent af vigl machanismy Whistle Bloweopall

185

Lriteria of reaking savments te meecutive directors

L=

Foicy on dezling with related party transacticns

83

Fricy for determining 'matarial’ subsidan

A

Cetails of fariliadzation proorammes imparted to indapendent directors

1%

mn -

Contact infarmatizn of the designated officials of the listed antirespbasibie for

[fag

-assisting and haadlicg iOVEStar grisvAnCRS
wmeil pddress for grievanca redressal and ofher salevant desalls

i

Finapclal resylts

I

Sharehalding pattern

s

Details of agreements ¢ntered inte with the media companies arebartaks

Mew name gnd the old name of the bsbad enlity

H.A

II Annizal &ffirmations

Particulars

Regulation Number

Compfiance stahgYES [ N/
NA |

Indepandent directory’s| kave been apoointad in barms
af spepifiad oriteria dhdependance’ and)or "elgibility

IS0 2508)

Beard exnposition

171}

Meating aof Snard af divectos

177}

Raviaw of ComplEance Reparts

1773l

Flars far crdedy Sioressian BEooitments

174)

Cane of Comduct

17(5]

| Faes/compansanion

176}

Minimem infemnation

177

Crovmmianee Corlificale

178}

sk Aszassment & Managameni

1775}

Ferformance Evaluabion of Indepenaibciors

17{10)

| Compastinn of Sudit Comitice

1871}

Meeliag af Audit Committes

{ 187}

Composition of nomination & remutergbonmitice

I'19/1) & [2)

Covmposition of Stakeholiar Relatonmmmiies

2071) & (2)

Civmpesiian and r'a of risk managamemimites

L LE2L 3L

| Vin\ Marianism

&4

Pailcy for redatad paity Transaction

Z3{1)./5L06).[7) A [8]

related party fransastions

Frier or Omaibus agproval of Aodt Committes o &l

23{2;# I'J.:
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Approvi! far Matenal related party transaclions 2314) Yz b

| Compositfar of Board of Directors of unifsted 2471 ) N

| matesal Suhsiiany I |

| Gtfear Corporale Govarmance reguirementswt fepe 200 LITL4LIE) & (6] MA

| to subsidiary of lsked entity

| Maximum Directarship 8§ Tenurs £a71) &3} [fes. |
Meating af indepandant direclors L3031 & (i [Es .l
Familianzatian of indepardant diretins T YES —
Membershios b Cormmittees 2501} YEs

Affirmaion with compilance Lo code of conduct fram | 26(3)

members of Board of
Drechars and Senine managermend perscnnel A\

Disciesure of Sharshofiing by Man 26{4) e
Execubive Directors =
Pollcy with raspact to Oblizarions of directivz and | 26(2) & 25(5) oS
| Senlar managerrant
Mote
1 In the oolumn "Compliance Statie”, compliance: or noncornaliance: may be Indscated by
Yos/Ma LA, Far exarrghe, if the Board has baen compased i accerdance with the requirements of
Leling Riegulations, "Yes" may be indicated Similarly, in case the Lsted Entlty kas no relzsed party
fransactions, the words "N.A" may e Indicatag,
If status is "hg" detzils of non complisnce may be given here.
IFthe Listad Entty wauld liks 0 provide any cther Infarmation the same maybe irdicated hera.

| T Affirmations:
The Listed Entity has approved Mazerlzl Subsidiary Policy and the Corporate Goeamance requirements

with respect ta subsigiany of Listed Entity have beea complied,

Hame B Designation:

Tosh Kumar Jain

(Managlng Cirecto)
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AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Teo,
The Members of Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited,

GIRED) |

We have examined the Compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermnance by Desh
Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited, for the year ended March31, 2018, as stipulated in the
Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination is limited to procedures, and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements
of the Company. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
axplanations given to us, we cerify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.We state that all investor grievances
were redressed within 30days of lodgment of grievance and as on 31.03.2016, no investor
complaint s pending against the Company as per the records maintained by the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee. We further state that such compliance is neither
an assurance as to the fulure viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Anil Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM-0001830C

Anil Kumar Jain
(Partner)
Membership No.:070253

Place; Haridwar
Date:26.05.2016
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FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016
(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No @ of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)
Tao,
The Members,
Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited
Bhagwant Kuti,Kankhal Hardwar
Uttarakhand-249408

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence io good corporate practices by DESH RAKSHAK
AUSHDHALAYA, LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted ina manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. Based on our
verification of the DESH RAKSHAK AUSHDHALAYA LIMITED books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives

during the conduct of secretarial audit and as per the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2016 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reparting made haereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumne filed and other
records made available to us and maintained by DESH RAKSHAK AUSHDHALAYA
LIMITED for tha financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 according to the applicable
provisions of:

The Companies Act, 1856 and the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules
made there under, as applicable;

The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made there
under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1399 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings {Not applicable to the Company duri ng the
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GURED)
Audit)

{iv)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securties and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act).-

{b)y  The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

{c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992/2015;

{d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2008;

(e}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Employee Stock Option Scheme
and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1292 (Mot applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period under review),

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Penod under review);

(@}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1983 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period under review);

(h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equiity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable te the Company during the Audit Period under
review);

i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1898 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period under review); and

() Laws specifically applicakble to the industry to which the Company specifically
belongs, as identified by the management are:-NIL

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards of The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect
to board and general meetings are yet to be specified under the Act by the Institute.

The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and
Mational Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications
given to us the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,

(51]
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Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above. However, the Company
has an unspent amount during the year in the amount to be spent towards
Corporate Social Responsibility.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
penod under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all Directors at least seven days in advance to
scheduls the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sant
in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the maeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as representad by the management, werne taken
unanimously.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations
made by the Management and relied upen by us there are adequate systems
and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regquiations and guidelines.

N.K. RASTOGI & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
s/D

MNaveen Kumar Rastogi

FCS No. 3685

C. P. No. 3785

Proprietor
Place :DELHI
Date : 27.08.2016
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GURED) |

Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURNASONTHEFINANCIALYEARENDEDON 31-03-2016
|Pursuant to section 32(3)of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)of the

Companies{Management and Administration)Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
CIN L33112UR1981PLCO0G092

. | Reglstraton Date 140971981

Marma of tha Company DESH FRaAKSHAR ALISHDOHALAYA
LItITED

Category'Sub-Categary of the Company Company limited by shares/indian MNon- |
| Covermnmeant Company

Ardaress of the FRegistered ofles and contact | BHAGWANT KUTI KANKHAL,
detalls HARIDWAR, UTTARAKHAND-
249002Phone No.: 01334-243833,
245877, Fax:{1334-245865

Whather flsted company ik

Mame, Addeess and l;fbniaﬂtd?rtﬂls af: Mis Mas Services Limited
Ragistrar and Tranafar Agenl. it a

i -"u’;] o T-34, lind Fioor, Oichla Phasa-ll Mew
Dislhi

ILPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

5 | Name And | CIN/GLN Helding/ _ Sacf Applicable
Ne. | Address Of Subsigiary/Assaciate | shares Section
The Company held

NIL
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M.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage
of Total Equity)

i Category-wise Share Holding
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GIRED)

il. Shareholding of Promoters
ﬁ; skarenalgar's Mame: Wm’at:;;mnmw atthe | sharanouding ot the 2hd of she vesr
Mo, ©f ol lote ool Shanes Mea. of by of total  |%hof Shares S changa in
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Ihe anCumibared Ui Etcumibared thariry kb
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il
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20 i
2, | SUOESH J&IM ot | 3.3 d 150 | 3.34 1] a
0 ]
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
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IV. INDEBTEDNESS

GIRED) |

Indebtednass of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

paymant

Spowed Loans
excluding
depcsits
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GIRED)
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD:
NIL
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In compliance of the provisions of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 {"LODR Regulations 2015"), Please find Management Discussion and
Analysis Report forming part of Annual Report

T INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

Company recognizes operations as an important source of competitive advantage and
further believes in continually striving for higher and better levels of quality not justin its
products, but also in its operations, without losing sight of its commitments towards the
environment and communities where it operates. Ahost of initiatives are continually rolled
out by the company to improve productivity while reducing its energy usage.

Company is committed to create an open and transparent organization that is focused on
people and their capability, and fostering an environment that enables themn to deliver
supernor performance .Company continued to focus on expanding s product offenings to
consumers by way of new product launches and expansion of existing products, thereby
continuing to address the growing and ever changing needs of its consumers,

Health care has been idenfified as an important growth engine for the future. Your Company
is lining up a host of new initiatives for the same in Ayurveda and range of Ayurveda
Based ethical and Classical and Health care products

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The consumer landscape has been continuously evolving and one hastokeep
pace with the changing trends in orderto win consumer confidence. The Herbal
Wave in India offers a significant growth opportunity to be tapped and appropriate
strategies nead to be formulated to capture this opportunity. Desh Rakshak is
capturing these opporiunities by investing in brands that are positioned strongly
on the herbal platform and appeal to the contemporary consumers. Desh
Rakshakis leveraging its deep experience and heritage in the field of
Ayurveda and building its business based on the Health and Wellness theme
across categories. Currency volatility, slowdown in category growth rates and
unpredictable weather patterns are some of the threats to the company's prospects.

3. SEGMENT-WISE/ PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Products ranging from AmalkiChurna, Ashwagandha Tablet, Triphala Churna, Lavana
Bhaskar Chuma, Sat Shilajeet, Shunthi Chuma, Hingwad iChurna, Gashar Vati, Buddhi
vardhak Yog. Balamrit, Lodhra Churna, Narayan Churna, Gangadhar Churna,
MustakaChurna, ShatavariChurna Tablet, Ashwagandha Tab, , LavangadiChuma,
shringyadiChurna, ShatavaryadiChuma. MulethiChurna Tab., DantMohiniManjan,
GokshurChuma, BhringrajChuma, MulethiChurna, DashmoolkKwath, PunamavastakKwath,
SomkalpChumaVachChuma, AshwagandhalehyaBansavaleha, Chyavanprash Special,
ChyavanprashVishesh, GiloySatva, HaridraKhanda, BrahmiGharit, TrifalaGharit,
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MNeem Taila, JatyadiTailaDashmoolTalla, DhanvantaraTaila are products which are famous
amongst the consumers. The list is far-reaching and faster consumption of all types of
rasRasayan, Chuma, Avaleha-Pak, Kwath Churn, Bhasma-Pisti, Guggul ,LouMandoor,
Farpati , KupipakwaRasayan, Asava-Rishta, AushadhiTaila , Avaleha-Pak, Kshar-Satva
making the Company's Products Competitive and best in the Ayurvedic Industry,

With a portfolio of Ayurvedic and natural products, nature and herbs are the key to our
axistence and company continues to invest in Research & development in order to establish
beyond the boundaries of Uttaranchal

Company has a wide range of ethical healthcare products based upon the age-old system
of Ayurveda. It has a wide range of ethical medicines that are derived from harbs and form
part of this holistic healthcare system, focusing on all-round well-being. The range was
promoted aggrassively through focused activities, This centre seeks to promate Ayurveda
among the urban Indians, besides enhance availability and visibility of Ayurvedic medicines

4, OUTLOOK

An improvement in the macro-economic fundamentals is expected to ramp
up demand by improving the overall consumer sentiment. The Company
expects demand to pick up as and when the disposable income in the hands
of consumers increases due to pick up in economic activity and various
government initiatives like NREGA, Tth Pay commission, implementation of
DBT schemesetc.The company has a good product pipeline and has also
been investing in varous distribution channels to service the demand all across
gecgraphies. We are well poised to effectively capture the growth cpporlunities in
the FMCG domain

5. RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company is well aware of these risks and challenges and has putin place mechanisms
to ensure that they are managed and mitigated with adequate timely actions. One of the
key risks faced by the Company in today's scenario is the continued inflationary trend

which is not only increasing cost pressures, but may also lead to demand compression
for its products. Increase of imitation/fake produets and brands can hamper our growth.
Tha input Cost Pressures were managed effectively and the Company did not take any
significant price increases during the year, Growth rates across guarters have been
consistent and reflect your company’s sound business strategies and strong execution
capabilities. Aslowdown in overall economic growth can lead to pressure on disposable
incomes and spending power of people.

To overcome the hurdles posed by a challenging external environment, Company has
heen taking proactive measures in porifolio, product and channel optimization, The focus
of the Company is on ensuring deeper penetration and maore effective distribution of
products, Company is committed to its motto of being dedicated to the health and well-
being of every household. With a legacy and experience, company is today trusted
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healthcare brand and Ayurvedic and Natural Health Care Company.

GIRED)

The Company increased its efforts to improve productivity by deploying various cost
reduction and energy saving initiatives, resulting in a reduction in manufacturing costs to
lewer levels.

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control in cluding internal
financial controls. Your Company has an Audit Committee headed by a non-executive
independent director, inter-alia, to oversee your Company’s financial reporting process,
disclosure of financial infermation, and reviewing the performance of statutory and internal
auditors with management. The internal control system, including intemal financial controls
of the Company, is monitored by an independent internal audit team, which ENCOMPAasses
examination/ periodic reviews to ascertain adequacy of internal controls and com pliance
to Company's policies. Weaknesses noted along with agreed upon action plans are
shared with audit committee, which ensures orderly and efficient conduct of the business
and effectivenass of the systermn of intemal control. The audit function also looks into related
party fransactions, preventive controls, investigations, as well as other areas reguiring
mandatory review per applicable laws. The powers of the Audit Committee, inter-alia,
include seeking information from any employee, obtaining outside lagal or other
professional advice, and investigating any activity of the Company within the committee's
term of reference. Your Company's internal audit department verifies the information of
the financial staterments as well as the compliance with your Company's policies to mainteain
accountability and ensuring controls are in place to safeguard of all its assets and
correctness of accounting records. The internal audit department shares regular updates
regarding the work done, coverage, weaknesses noted and other relevant issues with
appropriate management levels including Audit Committee, Observations/ weaknesses
noted from time to time are suitably acted upon and followed up at different levels of
management. The internal control is supplemented by an extensive program of audits
and periodic review by the management.

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the tumover of the Company is Rs. 501.73 Lacsin com parison
with the last years 445 88Lacs. The profit after tax of the com pany isRs2.91 lacs. Despite
high inflationary and cost pressures throughout the year, company capitalized on every
available opportunity and undertook strategic inftiatives coupled with to explait the full
industry potential, besides making efforts towards cost reduction and improved efficiency
which enable the company to grow reascnably well.

In continuation of its efforts towards offering innovative, more effective and value added
products to the consumers for providing them with value for money, Company continued
combining traditional Ayurvedic Science with adoption of the modem manufacturing
lechnology.
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8. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

GIRED) |

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Desh
Rakshak cbjectives, projections, estimates and expectations might be construed as
forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.

Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or
implied. Important developments that could affect the Company's operations
include a downward trend in the FMCG industry, rise in input costs, exchange rate
fluctuations and significant changes in political and economic environment, environment
standards, tax laws, litigation and labour relations.

Teensure our Long term corporate success, company implements nisk management system
which includes recording, monitoring and controlling internal enterprise business risks
and addressing them through informed and objective strategies.
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

hfs Desh Rakshak Aushdhalaya Limited.
Haridwar

Gentlermen,
REPORT ON THE FINACIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Consoclidated Balance Sheet of Mis DESH
RAKSHAK AUSHDHALAYA LIMITED, HARIDWAR as at 31st March 2016 and the
relative Consolidated manufacturing, Trading, Profit & Loss Account & Cash & Fund Flow
Staterneant for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies
and ather explanatory informatian.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, performance and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Rules 2018,
The respective Board of Directors of the company are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imeguilarities,
the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgment and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatermeant, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used
tor the purpose of preparation of consclidated financial statements by the Directors of the
company, as aforesaid.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit, While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the
audit report under the provisions of the act and the rules made there under.

GIRED)

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under
Section 143{10) of the Act, those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in erder to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the company has in place an adequate intemal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

OPINION

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2016
and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL THE REGULATORY REQUREMENTS

1 As required by the companies (Auditor's report) arder 2018, issued by the Central
Gowt. of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in tha
Annexure a statement an the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable,

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

Ve have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinien proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

The balance sheet, the staterent of profit and loss and the cash flow statement
dealt with this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2016

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directars is
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disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

{f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's} Rules 2016 in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

I, The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards.

i, Provident Fund and ES| deposited by the company every month,

Forand on behalf of

/s Anil Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants.
Firm Regn. No. 000188C

Place; HARIDWAR Anil Kumar Jain

Dated: 26.5.2016 Proprietor
Membership No.070253
PAN NO. ACDPJS361N
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M/S DESH RAKSHAK AUSHDHALAYA LIMITED, HARIDWAR
(ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR'S REPORT)

As per paragraph 3 of CARO - 2016, the annexure referred to in our Auditor's Report to
the members of the Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March
2016, we report that;

FIXED ASSETS - CLAUSE 3 (I)
Proper Records

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situations of its fixed assats.

GIRETR) |

Physical Verification

As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
during the year in a phased pariodical manner, which in our apinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification and the same have been propedy dealt with in
the books of accounts.

I our apinion, the company has not disposed of substantial part of fixed assets during the
year and the going concemn status of the company is not affected.

Title Deed

Land Account No. 88, Khasra No. 58/2M, total area 0.2780 Hec. situated at Bhagwantkuti,
Kankhal, Haridwar 249408, the title deed of immovable property are held in the name of
the company through its Managing Director Sh. Paras Kumar Jain, but after the death of
Sh. Paras Kumar Jain the name has been changed as Managing Director Sh. Tosh Kumar
Jainw.e.f. 16.03.2015 by Court Order of dated 14.03.2015.

IN RESPECT OF INVENTORIES - CLAUSE 3 (Il)

As explained to us inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular
intervals during the year.

In our opinion and according fo the information’s and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

The Company has maintained proper records of the inventories. As explained to us,
there were no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to the bocks of account.

LOAN GIVEN BY THE COMPANY - CLAUSE 3 {Ill)

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
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Liability Partnership (LLP) or other partfies covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no loans
and advances have been granted by the company on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY - CLAUSE 3 (IV)

In respect of loans, the company has not given any loan to its directors. Some advance
has been given fo its staff and the recovery of advances is regular.

The company has invested some amount in the security deposited to the various
departments in shape of FDRs against taking tender from them. The company has not
taken any guarantee and the provision of sec. 185 & 186 of the Companies Acl 2013

have been complied with.
DEPOSITS - CLAUSE 3 (V)

The company has taken one Unsecured Loan from one party without interest which is
coverad in the register of deposits as perthe Companies Act 2013.

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year.
COST RECORDS - CLAUSE 3 (VI)

Maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 does
not apply on the company.,

STATUTORY DUES - CLAUSE 3 (Vi)

According to the information's and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount
payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax and excise duty were outstanding
as at 31st March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payabla.

The company is regular in depesiting undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities including:

Provident Fund

Employees State Insurance
Income Tax

Sales Tax,

Service Tax,

Duty of Excise
Custom duty
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Walue Added Tax VAT
Cesselc.

GIRED)

According to the records of the company, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax,
excise duty, servica tax, value added tax which have been deposited on account
of any dispute during the year.

REPAYMENT OF LOAN - CLAUSE 3 (VIll)

The company has taken secured loans (Term loan and Cash Credit Limit) from Punjab
MNational Bank. After the verification of documents we found that the company is
regular in repayment of loan including interest and there is no any default noticed
during the year. The term loan is against the hypothecation of the such assets of
the company against which the loan is disbursed and cash credit limit is against
the hypothecation of all type of stock and finished goods & against the receivable
of the company.

UTILISATION OF IPQ - CLAUSE 3 (1X)

The company has raised meney by way of initial public offer since fong time back and
term loan raised in previous financial years were applied for the purposes for
which those are raisad. In our opinion it has bean fully utilized in the benefit of the
COMPany.

The company has accumulated losses and there is ne any cash loss during the financial
year covered by our audit.

REPORTING OF FRAUD - CLAUSE 3 (X)

In our opinion and according to the information's and explanations given to us by the
management of the company, no any fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company by its officers or employees has been noliced or reported during the
financial year.

APPROVAL OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION - CLAUSE 3 {(XI)

The managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals
rmandated by the provisions of section 197 with Schedule V to the Companies Act
2013,

NIDHI COMPANY - CLAUSE 3 (X}

The company is not a Nidhi Company which has complied with the net owned fund to
deposits in the ratic of 1:20 to meet out the liability and maintained 10%
unencumbered term deposit as specified in the nidhi rules 2014 to meet out the
ligbility

(o]
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION - CLAUSE 3 (XII)

All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in the financial statements etc, as required
by the applicable accounting standard.

PRIVATE PLACEMENT OR PREFERENTIAL ISSUE - CLAUSE 3 (XIV)

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review,

NON CASH TRANSACTION - CLAUSE 3 (XV)

The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with Directors or persons
connected with him, hence the provisions of section 182 of the Companies Act 2013 shall
not apply.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the Balance Sheet of the company, we repeort that no funds raised on short term basis
have been used for long term investment. No long term funds have been used to finance
short term assets,

REGISTER UNDER RBI ACT 1934 - CLAUSE (XV1)

The company is not required to be registered under section 4514 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934, hence no registration has been obtained.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
MAS AMNIL JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,

Sid

Place: HARIDWAR { ANIL KUMAR JAIM )
Dated: 26.5.2016 PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO.070253
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DESH RAKSHAK AUSHOHALAYTA LTD., FAMRHAL, HARIGWAR
Halance Shaet an af 31sf Merch, 2018

(GIRED)
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GURED)

CESH RAKBHAK AUSHDHALAYA LTD., HANKHAL, HARIDWAR
Frofit & Loss Statamant for the year anded 31t March, 2018
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Sad- Ho- Farand on behalf of

Tosh Kumar Jain Manika Jaln MAS Anil Jain & Co.
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Sd- s A . ]
Avihant jain Amil Kurmar Jain
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(Company Secratary)

5d-
Fajesh Sharma
(Chigf Financial Officer)
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Cated: 26,05 2016
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FORAND ON BEHALF OF
MISANIL JAIN & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.

Sid
Place: HARIDWAR { ANIL KUMAR JAIN )
Dated. 26.5.2016 PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO . 070253
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WIS DESH RAKSHAK AUSHDHALAYA LIMITED, KANKHAL, HARIDWAR
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2015-2016

LA, SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING
The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognize Income
andd Expenditure on an accrual besis except in case of significant uncertainzies.
The Accounting policies applied by the company are consistent with those used
in the previows year, The financial stalement are prepared to comply in all
malenial respects with the mandatory sceounting standards issued by The Instiute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companics
Act, 2013,

B. The accounts of the company have been prepared based on the going concern
concept and the ecompany is operating 4t a low capacity utilization level.

Pl

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from the sale of manufactured products are recognised upon passage of
title to the customer and generally coincides with the delivery and acceptance.

3 FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of an asset
comprises purchase price and any directly artributable cost of bringing the assets
1o its présent condition or intended use.

The fixed assets includes a sum of Rs. 13515861~ capital work in progress in FY
2014-15 and 11 has been increased by Rs. 10142000/~ during the FY 2015-16.
Tonal Rs. 23657861- under this head,

DEFRECIATION
Depreciation has been provided on fixed assets as per the guidelines of the
Companies Act 2013 on the basis of life of the assets uces at SLM.,

4, TECHNICAL KNOW-HOW FEES
N technical know-how fee is paid during the year.

5 INVESTMENTS
Investment Rs. 11.75 lacs held on a long term basis and are valued ot cost of
acquisition since the shares are not quoted in any exchange.

i INY¥ENTORIES

INVENTORIES BASIS OF VALUATION
R Eaw Materials At cost
. Waork - in - progress At cost
¢ Finished goods Sales - G.Profit Margin
d. stores and spares Al cost
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SALES
The company has done an export sales of Rs. 4205333- 1o Nepal country,

h RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE
Mo research and development expenditure is incurred during the year.

9. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
g, Retirement benefits are accounted for as and when paid.

h, Proyision of Gratuity has not been made since it is paid as and when due.

¢, Providen! Fund contributions Rs, BY483/-, ESI Rs. 19074-, Vat Rs. 171897- TDS
s, 164356- are payable as on 31.3.2016.

d. Accounting policies not specifically referred 1o sre consisient with generally
accepled sccounting practices,

FROPOSED DIVIDEND
Mu provision has been made for the payment of Dividend.

L1, PROVISION FOR TAXATION
The compeny have profit of Rs, 1824018. as per P&L account on which Income
Tax works out Rs, 782579 afler add - hack of depreciation. The company has
depasited a sum of Rs. 781348- s Advance tax Rs. 700000 + TDS Rs. 81148-,
Hence a sum of Rs. 1231- has to be paid to Income Tax, Provision of which has
been made under the head Provigions,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3 & 4 [e] [d] of
purt I of schedule V1 of the Companies Act, 1956,

LICENCED AND INSTALLED CAPACITY

El

Licensed Capacity Tablet, Syrup, Powder, Awaleha ete,
b, Installed capacity Tablet 2050 lacs Nos.
Liquid 41 lacs bottles
Pills 27.50 lacs Nos.
Awalehn 280 Tones
Kwach 40 Tones
Capsules 60 lucs Nos,

2 PARTICULARS OF OPENING & CLOSING STOCK & SALES
Opening stock Ha. 1413123900
Closing stock Rs, 11450620.00

Sales incl.Other Receipts  Rs, 50173998.00




MNote: Since the number of items of raw materials and finished poods are moe
than one thonsand, hence quantitative details are not given,

L
v

DETAILS OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTION

As the number of raw materials are mare than one thousand and none of them
amount to reasonable parts of total consumption, no item wise details of raw
musterial consumption in quantity has been given,

4 TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION PAID/PAYABLE DURING
THE YEAR

; Managing Director Rs. 480000/~
b, Director Rs. 180000/

3. A interest [ree Long Term  loan of Rs, 2100000 is outstanding during the
financial year 2015-2016.

B, The branch office of the company is situated at Muzaffumagar, UP.

7. Confirmation of balances of faw parties appesring under the heads current
liabilities. current assets, capital work in progress and loans & advances are atj||
nwaited,

Particular of Auditors remuneration -
Audit Fec Rs, 600000

sundry Debtors 7 Credilors ineludes various amounts which are more then 6
months old and no confirmation of the outstanding amount are available. Figures
hits been taken in such heads as per the confirmation of the management of the co.

10, There are previous losses in the company, however the company has profit
during the year on which Income Tax has to be deposited as per the computation
of Income Tax,

Az informed 1o ug by the management no balances are outstanding for mare than
43 days ot the Balance Sheet date to the suppliers registered themselves under the
fiticro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2005,

1. EARNING PER SHARE
Basic eamings per share {s caleulated by dividing the net profit for the year
uttributable 1o equity shareholders by the numbers of equity shares outsianding
during the year

BUSINESS INFORMATION
Based on the analysis of (he company's internal organization and management
structure, the management of the company has classified its business activities as

[E1]
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“Manufacturing & processing of Ayurvedic, Medicines Ayurvedic composit drug
ils, dye kits & CHW kits” The company has not done manufacturing on job
work basis during this yesr under sudit,

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Diiterence of Depreciation as per the Companies Act & as per I, Tax Act, has
been add back in the net profit of the company and then Tax has been calculated.

13, EXPENDITURES ON EMPLOYEE
Break up of expenditure incurred an employess who were employed throughout
financial year and were in receipt of remuneration aggregating 10 net less than Rs,
G0.00.000¢- per annum or if employed for a pan of financial year were in receipts
ef remuneration aggregating to net less than R, 200,000/ per month.

PARTICULARS CURRENT YR. FREVIOUS YR,

4, Salaries & Allowances NIL NIL
[ncluding perquisites

b, Contribution to Provident Fund NIL NIL
superannuation & Gratuity Fund

¢. Number of Employees NIL NIL

6. The eompany has taken Cash Credit Limit & availed Rs. 124.96 [pcs
approximately from Punjab National Bank, Civil Lines, Roorkee againsi the
hypotheeation of all type of stocks and personal guarentee of the Directors.

17 Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclossified wherever necessary to
correspond with the current year's classification / diselosure.

Motes | to |8 form integral part of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account and
have been duly annexed.

5o- 5d- Farand on bahalf of

Tosh Kumar Jaln Monika Jain MYS Anil Jain & Co
(Managing Diresdor) (Director) Chartered Accountant
- e ff.;'l Kumar J

Harsh Aggaryal .ﬁ.r!har:-t ";W' NN BT
(Company Secretary) (Direcior {Prooristo)

Place: Harichwar S¢-

Dated; 26.05.2016 Rajesh Sharma
{Chief Financial Officer)
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT
&
COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

Registration Details

CIN No. L33119UR1981PLC 006092 Slale Code 20
Ealance Sheef Data A1-03-2016

Capital raised during the year

Fublic Issue NIL Right Issue MIL
Bonus [ssue NIL Private Placement ML

Govi. Contribution MIL
Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds
Tetal Liabilties Rs.100,873 653 /- Total Assets Rs. 108,873,653 .

Source of Funds
Faid up capital Rs. 4.43 83 240/ Reserve & Sumplus Rs.24 558808 -
Secured Loans 14740266
Unsecured Loans NIL/-
Application of Funds
Met Fixed Assets Rs. 37493037- Investment 1,175,000:-
Capital Work in Progress  Ras. 23657861/- Deferred Tax MIL
(Including Advance) Assets(Net)
Accumulated Losses NIL
Performance of the Company
Turmover Rs.50,173,908 /- Total Expenditure Rs.46 349 080
£
Profil{Loss) before lax Rs.3,62 4918 - ProfitiLoss) after tax 2,813,556/
(Excluding Daferred Tax
implication)
Earnings per share - Dividend rate MIL
Basic -

Ciluted

1331
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DESH RAKSHAK AUSHDHALAYA LIMITED
Regd. Office Bhagwant Kuti, Kankhal, Haridwar
ADMISSION SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of Members of the company
held an 24th day of September 2016 at B hagwant Kuti, Kankhal, Haridwar at 4 00P.M.

Regd. Folio No./ *DP 1D/ Client ID

GURED)

No. of Equity Shares hald

Name of the Shareholder(s)

Joeint Holder 1

doint Holder 2

We heraby record my / our presence at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the
members of the Company held on Tuesday, 24th Day of September 2016 at 4.00
P.M. at Bhagwant Kuti, K.ankhal, Haridwar

Signature of the ShareholderProxy Present ...........occoocoivii

3 Shareholder/Proxy holder wishing fo attend the meeting must Bririg the Attendance

Slip to the meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed,

4, ShareholdenProxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his/her copy of
the Annual Report for reference at the meating.

Note: PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE
MEETING.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS
E Voting Event Number UserID Password

(EVEN)

Note: Please read the instructions provided in Notice dated August 27th August, 2016 of
the 35thAnnual General Mesting. The Voting period starts from 5.00 a.m. on Wednesday,
September 21st, 2016 and ends at 5.00 p.m. on Friday, September 23rd 2016. The voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter
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DESH RAKSHAK AUSHDHALAYA LIMITED
Regd. Office Bhagwant Kuti, Kankhal, Haridwar
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

Mame of the member(s):

Registerad address:

Emaifld: FaolioMNo./Client |d: DP 1D;

IWe, baing the member(sjof...........ccccoo.coo oo shares of the above named company,
hereby appaint

T.Namea

Addrass:

E-mail Id:

Signature

2. MNama

Address:

E=mail Id:

Signature

Mama

Address:

E-mail Id-

Signature

as mylour proxy to attend and vote (on a pell} for me/us and on myfour behalf at the Annual
general meeting of the company to be held an September 24th 2016 at4.00 P M,
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| Resolution | Particulars

Mo.

I
Ordinary Business

Ta Recelve, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Shest as at 310 March, 2016
and the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date fogathar with Reports of
the Diractors and Auditors thernsan

8

L B RS

2. To appaint a Director Mr. Afhant Kumar Jainfholding DIN: 06401053) who relires
by rofation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
3. To Ratify the appointment of Audifors and fix thair remunaration

Speclal Business

| Appaintmant of Mrs. Anjul Agarwal as Independent Directar

5. Remuneration o Mr._ Arihant Kumar Jajn {Non-Executive Directar) of the

Signedthis. ... ET—— L R S . 2018 Please Affix

Re 1/Revenue

Slamp and
Signature of shareholder: - sign across

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Mote: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be di ly completed and deposited
atthe Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commenceament
of the Meeting.

e



